# Francisco González

Río Maullín 0387, Talagante, Chile December 22nd - 1998 fran.gonza300@gmail.com

Bachelor's Degree in Translation and International Business with a Major in International Business, as well as knowledge in Marketing and Advertising, proactive and determined to learn new experiences, able to organize time and plan ahead, open-minded, with leadership qualities and good decision making, ready to develop in a work environment, positive and with excellent social skills.

#### **SKILLS**

- Advanced knowledge in WordFast Pro 5
- Basic knowledge in Sales and Marketing, Customer service.
- High computational knowledge, open to learning
- High typing speed, average of 112 WPM
- Intermediate knowledge in Economics and International Business
- Intermediate skills with Office (Excel, Word, PowerPoint).
- Native Spanish, Advanced English C1, Intermediate French, Basic Portuguese.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Freelance, Chile - Private Tutor

March 2016 - November 2019

- Private tutoring to pupils and classes with no contract.
- Spanish, English and French classes, based on the topics that require strengthening in each student

### FullHouse United, Talagante, Chile – English Teacher

January 2020 - Ongoing

- English Teaching in Grammar, Pronunciation, Spelling and Communication techniques
- Use of various meeting engines in order to facilitate online classes, high ranking administrative position for more planning and course preparations.
- Detailed English courses both online and offline

## **EDUCATION**

## Colegio Integral Arturo Prat, Talagante - Chile - High School

Graduated December - 2016

Active Student Council participation and assistantship

CPECH, Talagante - Chile - College Prep Course

2017

Prep Course with Freelance work

## Universidad Tecnológica de Chile INACAP - Santiago - Bachelor's Degree

2018 - 2022

Bachelor's degree in Languages, English-Spanish Translation majoring in International Business.

Experience as both Representative and Vice-President of the Students Union.